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ANNUAL ADDRESS OF 
PRESIDENT

We are now closing a year of our lives as members 
of the Woman’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions. 
It has been a very important year, a very eventful 
year, and a year of great seriousness. Problems of 
every kind have pressed upon us. Sadness and sor­
row and turmoil are on every hand. How have we 
met them? We must look back and pray for for­
giveness for our shortcomings, and we must pray 
also for help in our future duties, for God alone 
knows what these may be, and the strength that He 
must give us to perform them. This has been pe­
culiarly a season of prayer, and it seems to me that, 
in the light of the complications that have come to 
us in our country, we must feel that it was the 
guiding finger of God, nothing short of it, that in­
fluenced our leaders in the Church Missions House 
to prepare for us a Pilgrimage of Prayer. You know 
we had our turn here in Rhode Island during Christ­
mas week. Now it is going on its course, and it will 
traverse the entire country from the Atlantic Coast 
to the Pacific, from the Canadian borders to the 
Gulf of Mexico. In turn each week every diocese in 
our land will be offering these prayers. May it not 
be that they have been especially appointed to pre­
pare us, as Church women, as communicants of the
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American Church, to meet the terrible crises that 
have come to us.

The first thing for which we are to pray is the 
unity of Christ’s Church. In praying for the unity 
of Christ’s Church, is it not that we also pray as a 
nation, one great unit? Now that nation calls upon 
all its citizens to do his and her bit. So the Church 
as one great family of God, the common father, is 
calling in a peculiar way to each of her children to 
do his or her bit.

The second heading for our combined prayers 
reads, “the binding together of the hearts of His 
people in the bonds of love.” As God’s first request, 
His first admonition, we are told to love one another. 
Let this love bind us together for service and self- 
sacrifice, for unselfishness and brotherly-kindness. 
This will surely help us as we meet the problems of 
our town, and of our country, quite as well as those 
of our Church. Both press upon us and both must 
be regarded as duties to be faced and undertaken by 
us Christian women.

Then follows the prayer for the spread of His 
Kingdom through all the world. That, of course, 
means nothing to us as the auxiliaries to the Board 
of Missions if it doesn’t mean that we shall “speed 
the message glorious.” And how can we speed it 
better than maintaining those missions where Christ’s 
Gospel and His Life are taught? How can we pos­
sibly consider ourselves as faithful members of His 
-church or faithful citizens of a Christian land if we
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don’t keep up, as far as it is possible for us to do, 
that work of the Church which carries the cross 
together with the flag?

Then comes the petition that peace may prevail 
among the nations, among the divided members of 
Christ’s body. Surely, in no other way can peace 
be brought about so well as loving one another, as 
helping to lead these distraught, suffering nations to 
see what Christ wants with them, to be a loving 
child, a loving nation, in God’s family of nations; 
not a hating, not a savage, not a barbarous char­
acter, but a loving one.

Then we pray that organizations formed for good 
may work in loving harmony together for the one 
great aim, of making Christ’s name better known. 
There our church gives us a slight hint of reproof, 
and it is one that we deserve, no doubt, because she 
remembers that her children are human and that 
there are sometimes over-ardent enthusiasms which 
create jealousies, and here we are cautioned not to 
be jealous, but to set aside all idea of self, and work 
as just one of this great family for the good of all 
the others, in our particular line, as we are trained, 
as we are directed, by our leaders, of course, and 
according to the light that is in us, which is a very 
peculiar one as communicants of the Church, but 
not to check, and not to thwart other efforts which 
are made for the cause of humanity and for the love 
of Christ.

“That our enterprises of love and study and gifts
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and prayer may be blessed through the outpouring 
of the Spirit upon our souls.” That is our next pe­
tition. The Church points very clearly there that 
the Holy Spirit Himself must guide and direct us, 
must ever be over us. He certainly is with us if we pray 
to Him earnestly, and if we listen to our consciences, 
we may feel that He is guiding us in the way in 
which God, our Father, would have us go.

At the end of the petition, that our fellow Christ­
ians, untouched as yet, may be led to pray and 
work and give. Upon us devolves a great responsi­
bility in this respect. If we are true, active wit­
nesses to the power of the Holy Ghost, and to the 
joy of service in Christ’s name and under His banner, 
the cross, our fellow Christians will want to join us 
in our work for Him; so let us endeavour to take 
them by the hand and, working within the blessed 
fold of our mother Church, add to that family which 
shall bow the knee to God, our Father, and come at 
last into His Glorious Kingdom, where we are told 
the nations shall throw down their crowns before 
Him. That, it seems to me, is what this year should 
mean to us, and what our Church has tried to teach 
us in our Pilgrimage of Prayer.

Mary M. Hoppin
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REPORT OF THE RECORDING SECRETARY

The last Annual Meeting was held in St. Luke’s 
Church, East Greenwich, on Wednesday, May 24th. 
Celebration of the Holy Communion at 10:00 A. m . 
The Bishop presided at the regular meeting at 11:00 
o’clock. The Rector, the Rev. A. Conover, wel­
comed the Auxiliary for his Parish. The first speaker 
was the Rt. Rev. H. R. Hulse, Bishop of Cuba, who 
gave very interesting details of his work. Miss 
Hopwood, of Anking, China, spoke of her special 
work among young girls in China and was very 
enthusiastic over the possibilities of the future. She 
especially pleaded for a little chapel which is so 
needed. After roll call, offertory and prayers, the 
meeting adjourned. At 2:00 p. M. the meeting was 
called to order by Mrs. J. H. Coggeshall, who pre­
sided in the absence of the President. Minutes of 
last meeting were read and approved. The annual 
reports of Secretary and Treasurer were read and 
accepted. Reports were received from all the de­
partments of work, showing good work done by all 
the Secretaries. By special request, Miss Hopwood 
spoke again upon her work in China. Voted to send 
a message of sympathy to the President, Mrs. 
Howard Hoppin, who was detained at home by ill­
ness. Mrs. Cady made a report of the raising of 
the $1600.00 fund for a helper in Alaska. After a
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vote of thanks to Rector and parish, for hospitality 
received, the meeting adjourned.

The first Quarterly Meeting was held in St. Paul’s 
Church, Pawtucket, November 9th. Celebration of 
the Holy Communion at 10:30 A. m ., the Bishop 
being the celebrant. Bishop Perry presided at the 
meeting at 11:00 o’clock. The rector, the Rev. 
Marion Law, welcomed most cordially the Auxiliary 
to his parish. The speakers were the Rt. Rev. 
Logan H. Roots, Bishop of Hankow, China, and 
the Rt. Rev. C. H. Brent, Bishop of the Philippine 
Islands. A large congregation was present. After 
roll call and offertory, the meeting adjourned.

At 2:00 p . m ., the meeting was called to order by 
the President, Mrs. Howard Hoppin, who gave a 
most inspiring account of the meeting of the Auxil­
iary at the General Convention at St. Louis, and 
mentioned several small pledges made for our Auxil­
iary. Reports were read from the various depart­
ments of work. Mrs. Arnold made an appeal for a 
scholarship at the St. Andrew’s School, as a memorial 
to Mrs. William Ames, who was for eighteen years the 
beloved President of the Auxiliary. It was voted to 
do so unanimously. It was suggested that every 
parish give at least $2.00 for this object. After 
prayers, the meeting adjourned.

A Quarterly Meeting was held at St. Stephen’s 
Church, Providence, Thursday, February 1st. Cele­
bration of the Holy Communion at 10:00 o’clock. 
The morning session was held at 11:00 o’clock, the
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Bishop presiding. The Rev. Dr. Fiske welcomed 
the Auxiliary to his parish. The speakers were the 
Rt. Rev. N. S. Thomas, Bishop of Wyoming, and 
the Rev. Charles S. Reifsnider, of St. Paul’s College,. 
Tokyo, Japan. After roll call and offertory, the 
meeting adjourned.

At 2:00 p . M. the meeting was called to order by 
the President, Mrs. Howard Hoppin. Minutes of 
last meeting read and approved. Treasurer’s report 
read and accepted. The reports of the several secre­
taries were read and accepted. The President intro­
duced Mrs. Walter Hughson of Grace Hospital, 
Morganton, N. C., who told of the needs of that 
work. The next speaker was Miss Eva D. Corey 
(Educational Secretary of the Diocese of Massa­
chusetts). After prayers, the meeting adjourned.

The regular Board Meetings have been well at­
tended and several special meetings have been held.. 
The first third Friday meeting was held in the Parish 
House of the Church of the Ascension, Auburn, 
October 20th. In the absence of the President, 
Mrs. J. H. Coggeshall called the meeting to order 
and reports were received from several of the secre­
taries. The Rev. Mr. Meader welcomed the Auxil­
iary to his parish. Mrs. Henry Lippitt, the new 
Junior Auxiliary President, gave an interesting ac­
count of the work of the Juniors. The Rev. Mr. 
Maslin, from Shanghai, gave an entertaining account 
of his work in the boys’ schools of that city. After

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church. 



14

the adjournment, tea was served by the ladies of 
the Parish.

The second third Friday meeting was held in the 
Parish House of All Saints’ Church, December 15th. 
Although the day was snowy, there was a good at­
tendance. Mrs. Hoppin read Miss Emery’s letter 
on “The Pilgrimage of Prayer,” and spoke of ar­
rangement having been made by the parishes to 
observe Rhode Island week, December 24th to 31st. 
Reports were then received. The Educational Secre­
tary, Mrs. Emerson, announced a Normal Mission 
Study Class to meet Thursdays at 66 Benefit Street. 
Mrs. Hoppin introduced the Rev. Mr. Hefflon, 
Missionary to the Deaf Mutes, who gave a very 
interesting account of his work. At the close of the 
meeting, he called for a deaf mute and her hearing 
daughter to interpret two stanzas of “Nearer, My 
God, to Thee.” Meeting adjourned.

The January third Friday meeting was held in 
the Parish House of the Church of the Advent, 
Pawtucket. The meeting opened with prayer. The 
President introduced the Rev. Father Harrison of 
St. Andrew’s School, Sew;anee, Tenn. He gave an 
illustrated talk upon his work in that mountain 
region. Mrs. Hoppin then called for reports of work. 
After these were read and received, the meeting 
adjourned. Tea was served by the ladies of the 
parish. A pleasant social hour was enjoyed by all.

A service of “Quiet Hours,” conducted by the
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Bishop, was held in St. Stephen’s Church, Provi­
dence, on March 24th.

A third Friday meeting was held in the Parish 
House of St. Thomas’, Greenville, on April 20th. 
Meeting opened with prayer. Minutes of last meet­
ing were read and approved. Reports of work were 
received. Miss Mary Henshaw, Indian Missions, 
gave a most interesting account of. the meeting at 
Lake Mohonk.

Since the last Annual Meeting, a much beloved 
member of our Board, Miss Eliza A. Peckham, has 
passed to life eternal. We were remembered in her 
will and gratefully accept her thought of us for our 
future work.

The reports of the Secretaries will be given 
separately.

In giving this, my last report after thirty years of 
service as Secretary, I wish to express my apprecia­
tion of the kindness and consideration shown me by 
the Board and members of this Auxiliary.

May God prosper this work in the future as He 
has done in the past.

Respectfully submitted,
(Signed) Mary E. W. Arnold, Secretary
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REPORT OF THE 
CORRESPONDING SECRETARY

It is with deep regret that we are forced to an­
nounce at this time the resignation of Mrs. George J. 
Arnold, who for thirty years has held the office of 
Recording Secretary. In the long term of office she 
has served the Auxiliary with a faithfulness and 
devoted interest which is seldom seen; and we are 
only too glad to feel that she will still remain a 
member of the Board of Officers, and that we shall 
continue to retain her advice and cooperation while 
she will serve as one of the Vice-Presidents.

We are glad to make an announcement which is 
in the nature of an advance in our Diocesan work. 
It is the bringing together in a body some of the 
Auxiliaries on the Island of Rhode Island, and they 
come in under the head of what they call “The 
Newport County Auxiliary.” This is really a step 
in the right direction towards reaching out and help­
ing and gathering together what might be stray 
branches, and they are cooperating with us by 
forming themselves into a group of officers—presi­
dent, secretary and treasurer, thus keeping in close 
touch with the work of the Auxiliary in a way which 
perhaps would not be possible with the weaker and 
more distant Branches. We will be very glad if
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this is only a lead which may be followed in the 
other parts of the Diocese which are far away from 
our central body here. We are very glad to welcome 
Mrs. Everett Peppered Smith, the President of the 
Newport County Auxiliary, as one of the Vice- 
Presidents upon our Board of Officers.

Mary T. Cady
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REPORT OF TREASURER
May 24, 1916 to May 11, 1917

R. I. Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions 
in account with Harriet C. Edmonds, Treasurer.

R eceipts E xpenditures
Balance May 24, 1916 $18 25 To complete Appor-
Offerings: tionment $1081 00

Annual Meeting 63 34 To complete Colored
November Meeting 102 00 Pledge 86 00
February Meeting 68 31 For United Offering 100 00

Juniors, for Apportion­ Printing and Secre­
ment 160 00 tary’s Expenses 22 00

Int. on Call Account 15 23 Advertising 8 68
Int. on Funds 1597 09 Annual Reports 45 00
Auxiliary Handbooks 1 00 Page in Record 20 00
Fruit Hill Guild 1 00 Tax to Local Council
Repairs at Anvik 27 00 of Women 2 00
All Saints’ Hospital, Travelling Expenses

Oklahoma: of Speakers 46 20
St. Stephen’s, Prov. 25 00 Int. on Brown Fund 152 00
St. Michael’s, Bristol 30 00 Specials:

St. Luke’s Hospital, Bishop Hulse 50 00
Tokyo: St. Luke’s Hos­

St. Stephen’s, Prov. 25 00 pital, Tokyo 75 00
Special Gifts 110 00 St. Paul’s School,

■ Grace Church Aux. 10 00 Lawrenceville 50 00
St. Martin’s 5 00 Anvik 27 00

St. Paul’s College, Bishop Thomas,
Tokyo 1 00 Wyoming 100 00

Bishop Thomas, Wyo. 1 00 Grace Hospital,
St. Agnes School, Ky­ Morganton, N. C. 50 00

oto, St. Martin’s 4 00 Bishop Brent for
Apportionment, St. House of the

Mary’s, So. Ports­ Holy Child 100 00
mouth 12 05 Bishop Roots for

Philippine Embroi­ Hospital, Wu­
deries 739 25 chang, China 100 00

Special Alaska 1675 00 Father Harrison,
Estate of Mrs. Lippitt 1000 00 Sewanee 25 00
Estate of Miss Peck- St. Paul’s College,

ham 1000 00 Tokyo 100 00
Pledge for All Saints’

Hospital, Okla. 100 00
Sale of Philippine Em­

broideries 739 25
Salary, Alaska Mis­

sionary 1650 00
Peckham Fund 1000 00
Lippitt Fund 500 00
Balance May 11, 1917 461 39

T otal $6690 52 T otal $6,690 52

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church. 



19

"V

P ermanent F unds

Carrington-Ames Memorial F und...................................$37,221 75
Charlotte Brewer Bequest................................................ 988 38
Sarah Fish Fund.................................................................. 537 02
Emily Waterman F und............................ . . . ................. 564 65
Jennie Clarke Fund............................................................  2,024 55
Mrs. John Carter Brown Bequest..................................  5,202 00
Eliza Almy Peckham Bequest......................................... 1,000 00
Mrs. Sarah E. Lippitt Bequest.......................................  500 00
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REPORT OF MONEY CONTRIBUTIONS FROM MAY 24, 1916, 
to MAY 11, 1917, INCLUSIVE

Parishes

Fo
re

ig
n

Do
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Ge
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es

Balance...................... $90 07 $81 65 $73 27 $18 25Ashton, St. John’s.................. $5 95 $1 50Apponaug, St. Barnabas’...................
Auburn, Ascension............................ $1 OC 1 OC 8  50 7 93Barrington, St. John’s....................... 5 00 5 00 12 0 0 54 25 2 0  0 0 $1 % t  <Bristol, St. Michael’s....................... 25 00 30 00 2 0  0 0 4 00 185 00 2 2 0  0 0Trinity........................ 7 30 io 6oCentral Falls, St. George’s................. 3 00 3 00 3 00 2 1  0 0 14 00 15 00 3 00Centredale, St. Alban’s.....................
Crompton, St. Philip’s......................
Cranston, St. Bartholomew’s............. 1 0 0 1 0 0 4 20 1 35Drownville, St. Matthew’s ...............
Lonsdale, Christ Church.............. 1 0  0 0 5 00 15 00 7 00East Greenwich, St. Luke’s............... 1 0  0 0 2 0 0 1 0  0 0 5 00 25 91 16Ô 66Edgewood, Ch. of the Transfiguration 5 00 5 00 5 00 5 00 11 0 0 6  0 0Fruit Hill, Church of the Holy Spirit 5 00 1 0 0Greenville, St. Thomas’..................... 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 52 3 00 i d  onHarris, St. Andrew’s......................... 1 0 0 1 0 0Jamestown, St. Matthew’s................
Manton, St. Peter’s....................... 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0Manville, Emmanuel......................... 2  0 0 2 0 0 14 40 $1 70Middletown, Holy Cross................... 25 00 5 00 5 00 2 0 0 65 70 30 00 6  57St. Colomba........................ 14 50 3 00 18 29 2 0 0Meshanticut Park, St. David’s.......... 1 0 0 1 0 0 4 6 6 8  28Newport, Emmanuel......................... 15 00 15 00 15 00 8 6  0 0 40 00 900 OOSt. George’s......................... 4 00 2 0 0 2 0 0 4 00 1 0 0 44 07 2 0  0 0 4 00St. John’s............................ 6  15 30 00Trinity................................ 25 00 1 0  0 0 1 0  0 0 441 97 2 0  0 0 275 00Pascoag, Calvary..............................
Pawtucket, St. Paul’s........................ 15 6 6 5 ÖÖ 5 6 6 34 501......... 25 661 .........
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Trinity................................ 5 00 5 00 5 00 5 00 23 50 1 0  0 0Church of the Advent.......... 3 00 3 00 3 00 5 00 11 57 3 00Good Shepherd.................... 1 0 0
Fairlawn, St. Luke’s............ 2 00Pawtuxet, Trinity Chapel.................

Portsmouth, St. Paul’s...................... 5 0C 1 OO 1 OC 3 7SSo. Portsmouth, St. Mary’s............... 3 00 3 00 2 0 0 67 45 12 05 109 08Pontiac, All Saints’........................... 5 0 0Phenix, St. Andrew’s......................... 5 00
Providence, St. John’s....................... 40 00 125 0€ 46 00 11 73 448 00 1 0 0 9 7 0  23Grace.................................. 140 00 48 00 50 00 22 03 384 11 75St. Stephen’s....................... 15 00 26 0 0 35 00 34 34 168 81 6  0 0 $27 70All Saints’ Memorial............ 6  0 0 48 00 38 00 5 00 1 0 0  0 0 82 52 1 ^ 7  72

Church of the Messiah......... 5 00 5 00 7 00 20 24 5 00 18 0 0 3 OOChurch of the Redeemer...... 5 00 4 00 8  0 0 3 56 53 25 20 50Church of the Epiphany...... 5 00 5 00 5 00 11 65St. Paul’s............................ 2 0 0Christ Church..................... 5 00 1 0 0 2 50 29 16 2 0  0 0 5 OOSt. James’........................... 5 00 5 00 5 00 2 0 0 6 8  30 8 6  65St. Andrew’s........................ 5 00 5 00 4 20 6  85 4 50 1 0 6St. Thomas’ ........................ 3 25St. Martin’s......................... 2 0 0 1 0  0 0 5 00 9 32 58 90 48 00East Providence, St. Mary’s.............. 2 27Phillipsdale, Grace Memorial............ 7 20 11 75Riverside, St. Mark’s........................ 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0Saunderstown, St. John the Divine...
Tiverton, Holy Trinity...................... 5 00Thornton, Church of the Nativity....
Wakefield, Church of the Ascension... 2 0 0 50Warren, St. Mark’s........................... 1 0 0 36 31 1 OOWesterly, Christ Church................... 5 00 1 0  0 0 5 OOWickford, St. Paul’s.......................... 5 00 1 0 0 2 0 0 6 68 19 65 19 OOWoonsocket, St. James’..................... 15 00 1 0  0 0 12  0 0 2 0 0 18 25 19 00Interest on Call Account................... is 23Interest on Funds............................. 188 8 6 2 0  0 0 206 6 6 1597 09Offerings at Meetings........................ 53 29 233 65Juniors............................................. 360 00 128 0 2Newport County Woman’s Auxiliary.. 423 00Specials............................................. 15 00 1 0 0  0 0 2443 25Little Helpers................................... 30 25Scholarship....................................... 25 00 25 00Legacies............................................ 2000 OOPledges............................................. 209 OOMiscellaneous.................................... 1 0 0

Totals........................................ $1157 43 $ 2 00$504 65$360 50$309 00 $2985 6 8 $228 75 $6690 52$147 25 $2522 60 $27 70
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IN MEMORIAM
It is fitting that mention should be made at this 

time of the life of Miss Eliza Almy Peckham, one of 
the oldest and most devoted members of Grace 
Church, who passed into life eternal on November 
twenty-second, 1916. She was confirmed there in 
1862, and of her it may well be said that “she con­
tinued Christ’s faithful soldier and servant unto her 
life’s end.” In the unassuming nature of her con­
stant devotion to all good works, and in the purity 
of her character, she has given to the Church a life 
which is an enduring part of its spiritual associations, 
and for which we shall give thanks. The history of 
the work of the Rhode Island Branch of the Woman’s 
Auxiliary is closely identified with Miss Peckham 
and her efforts. She wqs one of the Charter Mem­
bers of the Indian Aid Society, which was organized 
in 1873 and which was in 1909 merged into the 
Auxiliary, and until her death she held the office of 
Vice-President of the Auxiliary. After her death it 
was found that she had bequeathed one thousand 
dollars to the Auxiliary, the interest of which was 
to be applied to the work among the Indians. She 
was devoted to this work during her life, and “in 
death her works do follow her.”
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DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Foreign Department
Twenty-nine of the fifty-eight parishes and mis­

sions of this Diocese contributed to the work of 
this department of the Auxiliary in China, Africa, 
Mexico and Japan. Our pledges for the year were 
completed and with the help of individual con­
tributors we were enabled to send $96.43 to St. 
Agnes School.

The newly formed Newport County Woman’s 
Auxiliary and the Guild of the Holy Cross, Middle- 
town, sent $449.00 to the Church General Hospital 
in Wuchang, China, and the active Crosby Branch 
of St. George’s ,Newport, has sent specials to China, 
Mexico and Japan.

A special need this year is a fund for the Eliza­
beth Bunn Memorial Hospital which is the woman’s 
hospital to be connected with the new Church 
General Hospital in Wuchang.

Cornelia A. Upton

Domestic Department
Thirty-seven boxes have been sent as follows:
9 personal boxes for missionaries and their families.
9 general boxes to schools and hospitals.
6 boxes to Tigara (Point Hope) Alaska.
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13 boxes to the “mountain whites” of North 
Carolina, Virginia and Tennessee.

Thirty-four parishes have taken part in the work.
Monetary contributions have been sent to Alaska, 

St. Paul’s Mission (Lee’s Summitt, Missouri), Okla­
homa, New Mexico, Wyoming and Porto Rico.

The Junior Auxiliary contributed a generous do­
nation of $35.00 and various articles for the Alaskan 
Boxes.

The total valuation of $2,394.58, while not so 
large as last year, is gratifying in that it represents 
in almost every case the exact valuation of new 
articles and is not an amount set upon second hand 
clothing.

Respectfully submitted,
Mary B. Church,

Domestic Secretary

Indian Aid Department
Besides paying our pledge of $250.00 for the salary 

of a teacher in St. Elizabeth’s School, South Dakota, 
$15.00 has been sent to Rev. John W. Chapman, 
D. D., Anvik, Alaska; $10.00 to the Navajo Mission 
Hospital, Fort Defiance, Arizona; and $10.00 to 
Rev. W. B. Thorne, Oneida, Wisconsin. Six boxes 
and packages, valued at $298.75, have been sent to 
South Dakota, Nebraska and Wyoming.

Miss Mary Henshaw, 
Secretary for Indian Work
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The Colored Work
The interest in the Colored Work is steadily in­

creasing. I hope this year that the churches, by 
making a small addition to their usual donations, 
will make it possible for me to collect my four hun­
dred dollar pledge for the Teachers’ Salaries, with­
out calling on the Treasurer. There are over seven 
thousand negro children in the South of school age 
not receiving any education. Many of the colored 
men have enlisted or been drafted, so it seems the 
least we can do is to help educate their children, 
and Rhode Island will surely be ready to do her part.

Louise M. M. N ightingale, Secretary

Diocesan Missions
The larger part of the Penny-a-Week fund has 

been used to assist the missions at Coventry, Austin 
and Prudence Park. $15.00 was sent to Rev. George 
Hefflon for a Christmas tree for the deaf-mutes. 
Christ Church, Providence, gave $24.00 to the infant 
ward at St. Mary’s Orphanage, the largest single 
contribution to one object. The other churches 
donated both money and boxes to the different mis­
sions and charities in the diocese. A gift of $60.20 
from twenty-three churches was sent to St. Andrew’s 
School in memory of Mrs. William Ames.

Mrs. Frank B. Bourne,
Diocesan Secretary
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Junior Auxiliary
The Autumn Meeting of the Junior Council was 

held October 7, 1916, at the Bishop McVickar House, 
Providence, when plans were made for the winter’s 
work. The various branches worked during the fall 
for the Christmas box, which went to St. Mary’s on 
the Mountain, Sewanee, Tenn. This was sent away 
on the 16th of November, and on the 15th an inter­
esting meeting was held at St. Stephen’s Parish 
House, Providence. The Christmas gifts for the 
box were exhibited, and a lecture, illustrated by 
lantern slides, was given by the Rev. Mr. Phillips of 
Newport, a sometime resident of Sewanee, and one 
who was able to tell us much of interest about 
Sewanee a'nd the people to whom our box was to go. 
During the winter, yarn has been given out by 
Deaconess Semle, to those who wished to make 
knitted garments to go to Alaska. This yarn was 
purchased with money left from our apportionment 
fund of last year. Subscriptions to three magazines 
have also been given from the same fund, one sent 
to Miss Marjorie Reese, Salt Lake City; one to 
Ruth J. Lowery, Troy, Alabama; and one to Dr. 
Barker, Say, Oklahoma.

Our Winter Meeting of the Council took place 
January 7th, at the Bishop McVickar House. It 
was decided that our Christmas boxes this year 
shpuld go to the Indians, and the Church Missions 
House have given us 100 Indian boys and 100 Indian
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girls at Lower Brule Mission, Lower Brule, South 
Dakota, to provide for.

On the 11th of March, Bishop Perry conducted a 
very helpful and inspiring quiet hour for the leaders 
and older Juniors, in the Chantry of St. John’s, 
Providence. We were grateful for his encourage­
ment and inspiration.

Just previous to Lent, Deaconess Semle conducted 
a Mission Study Class for leaders, so that they 
would be prepared to carry on the course with their 
branches.

The Spring Meeting was held at Trinity Church, 
Bristol, on the 5th of May. At the service which 
was held in the morning, our apportionment was 
presented, and the Rev. G. H. Madara of Alaska 
spoke in the afternoon. Miss Ruoff conducted the 
conference, while the Council Meeting was being 
held.

The election of officers took place as follows:
President . . ‘.
1st Vice-President 
2nd Vice-President 
Secretary . 
Treasurer .

Mrs. Henry F. Lippitt 
Miss Dorothy B. Ruoff 
Mrs. Ashbel T. Wall, Jr. 
Miss Mildred Chapin 
Mrs. Clifford M. Wilson

Mrs. Hoppin spoke to us at this time, telling of 
a small committee, of which she was a member, 
which was chosen at the last Triennial, to choose a 
prayer for the Woman’s Auxiliary. She asked if we 
would be willing, speaking for the Rhode Island
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Juniors, to allow them to use the Junior Prayer with 
some alterations. It was unanimously decided that 
they should use it if they chose. Miss Grace Lindley 
then told us of her plan for the future of the Juniors; 
one which was to be tried out before the next Tri­
ennial Convention, whereby all the Sunday Schools 
become the Junior Auxiliary.

One new branch has been added this year; three 
have been lost.

The Treasurer’s report shows expenditures of
$ 5.00 Subscriptions to three magazines.

10.00 Worsted for garments for Alaska.
5.00 Christ School, Arden, N. C.

25.00 Carolyn Clarke Scholarship, West Africa.
175.00 Apportionment.

Boxes have been sent during the year by the differ­
ent branches to Grace Hospital, Morganton, North 
Carolina; St. Andrew’s School, Sewanee; contribu­
tions to Point Hope, Alaska box, and others. Also 
much work has been done for the different parishes 
and for the Diocesan institutions.

Respectfully submitted,
Mildred Chapin, Secretary
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BRANCHES, PARISHES, AND LEADERS

B arrington : St. John's
Mrs. Louis E. Coveil, Barrington 

Bristol: Trinity
Mrs. Charles McCoy, Bristol 

M idd leto w n : Holy Cross
Mrs. W. B. Chase, 202 Thames St., Newport

M iddletow n : St. Colomba’s 

N ew port: Emmanuel
Mrs. O. E. Anderson, 146 Broadway, Newport 

N ew port: St. George’s
Miss Susie Manchester, 39 Powel Avenue, Newport 

N ew port: Trinity
Miss Mary A. Sayer, Trinity Parish House, Newport 

Paw tucket: Trinity
Mrs. Burton Cronin, 35 Potter Street, Pawtucket 

P ontiac: All Saints'
Miss Dorothea B. Ruoff, 27 Amy Street, Providence 

P rovidence: Calvary
Miss Dorothy Gilmore, 56 Keene Street, Providence 

P rovidence: Church of the Messiah
Mrs. F. I. Collins, 25 Messer Street, Providence 

P rovidence: St. John’s
Miss Annie R. Cross, 288 Sharon Street, Providence 

P rovidence: St. Stephen's
Miss Harriet Robinson, 50 Olive Street, Providence 

P ortsmouth: St. Paul's
Mrs. Frederick Webb, Portsmouth
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United Offering
Since the last annual meeting the United Offering 

of 1916 was presented, and as you all know, Rhode 
Island’s part of that offering was $5,263.00. As a 
detailed report of what each parish contributed to 
that sum was given immediately after its presenta­
tion, I will not repeat it now. Since last October I 
have received $442.31, which is the amount now on 
hand towards the offering of 1919. I have talked 
at the meetings of five parish branches and hope 
next winter to visit many more. During the sum­
mer months when there are no Auxiliary meetings 
to remind us, do not let us forget the “little blue 
box,” and especially should it be remembered by 
those of us who do not have to spare a brother, son 
or husband to fight for us.

Amey L. M. T hornley,
Diocesan Treasurer, U. 0.

Church Periodical Club
The saying that the “Church Periodical Club 

stands for the extension of neighborliness to the ends 
of the earth,” has certainly been confirmed during 
the past year, for 61 boxes and packages have been 
sent as far away as China, Japan, Haiti, the Canal 
Zone, New Mexico, North and South Carolina, Vir­
ginia, Connecticut, Maine, Vermont, Wisconsin and 
Alaska.
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In our own diocese 28 institutions have been 
assisted.

Cards and stories cut from magazines, our own 
Associate Diocesan Missionary always can use.

Stories cut from magazines were also given to our 
Diocesan Deaconesses.

Books, magazines, cards and calendars were given 
to the Coventry Library, the Prudence Park Mis­
sion, Weeden Home, Pawtucket, Olneyville Free Li­
brary, Lakeside Preventorium, District Nursing 
Association, Rhode Island City Hospital, State 
Prison, Alms House and Insane Department, Dental 
Clinic on South Main Street, Harbor Master for 
sailors, Clayville School, Scituate, Point Judith 
Life Saving Station, Red Cross Rooms, Newport 
Hospital and Y. M. C. A., Newport Army and Navy 
Y. M. C. A. In Bristol: Home for Destitute Chil­
dren, Old Ladies’ Home, Soldiers’ Home, Rogers 
Free Library, and besides this the Bristol librarian 
has sent cards of nature study to Roger Williams 
Park Museum. St. Andrew’s Industrial School, St. 
Elizabeth Home, St. Joseph’s Hospital. She also 
carries books to Shut-ins in her own town, and 
others come to her house for them.

369 current periodicals are being sent away regu­
larly by 190 contributors from the following churches:

St. Michael’s, Bristol St. James’, Woonsocket
Trinity, Bristol Christ Church, Lonsdale
Trinity, Newport St. Paul’s, Wickford
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St. George’s, Newport St. Luke’s, E. Greenwich 
Emmanuel, Newport St. Peter’s, Manton
St. Paul’s, Pawtucket St. Mary’s, S. Portsmouth 
Emmanuel, Manville St. John’s, Barrington

Church of the Ascension, Wakefield 
Church of the Advent, Pawtucket 
Church of the Ascension, Auburn

From Providence: St. John’s, St. Stephen’s, St. 
James’, St. Andrew’s, St. Martin’s, Grace Church, 
Church of the Redeemer, Church of the Messiah, 
Church of the Transfiguration, and All Saints’ 
Memorial Church.

47 of these magazines are additional this year.
22 Bibles and Testaments have been received.
10 Prayer Books.

816 Books (Theological and Secular).
18 Tracts.

14709 Odd magazines and papers.
3545 Christmas and Easter Cards.
2140 Picture Cards and Calendars.
774 Music in books or sheets.
77 Miscellaneous, which includes Christmas 

presents, puzzles, and games; and this year a silver 
watch was given to the wife of a missionary, with 
case for wrist. These have been contributed by the 
following churches:

St. Michael’s, Bristol 
- Trinity, Bristol

St. Mary’s, E. Providence 
St. Mark’s, Warren
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Trinity, Newport St. Luke’s, E. Greenwich
St. George’s, Newport Emmanuel, Manville
St. Paul’s, Pawtucket Trinity, Pawtucket

St. Mary’s, S. Portsmouth

From Providence: St. Andrew’s, St. Stephen’s, St. 
John’s, St. James’, St. Martin’s, Grace Church, 
Church of the Epiphany, Church of the Messiah, 
Church of the Redeemer, and All Saints’ Memorial 
Church.

862 cards came from Emmanuel Church, Manville.
1000 cards came from the Norwood Sunday School 

of the Church of the Ascension, Auburn.
The Church of the Epiphany is now represented 

by a librarian, and a new librarian has commenced 
to work from Emmanuel Church, Newport.

The Treasurer reports the following churches that 
have given to the apportionment, and amount col­
lected by librarians for the general expenses of the 
Rhode Island Branch:
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R eceipts
Trinity, Newport...............................................$ 4 25
St. John’s, Barrington......................................  3 00
St. Luke’s, East Greenwich............................  2 25
St. Michael’s, Bristol........................................ 2 00
St. George’s .Newport......................................  2 00
St. Mary’s, Portsmouth...................................  2 00
St. Paul’s, Wickford.......................................... 2 00
St. James’, Woonsocket...................................  2 00
Church of the Ascension, Wakefield............. 2 00
Church of the Ascension, Auburn................. 1 00
Emmanuel, M anville.......................................  1 00

From Providence
St. John’s .............................................................  13 00
Grace Church.....................................................  12 00
St. Martin’s ......................................................... 11 50
St. Stephen’s .......................................................  10 52
All Saints’ Memorial......................................... 8 50
Church of the Redeemer.................................. 4 00
Church of the Messiah..................................... 2 00
St. Andrew’s ........................................................ 2 00
St. James’............................................................  1 50
Church of the Transfiguration.......................  1 00
For selling old magazines................................  7 50
Brought forward from last year ...................  56 03
Received from other sources.............................. 7 50

$160 55
E xpenditures

Apportionment...........................   $44 00
“Endowment Fund” ..........................................  1 52
Freight, Express and Parcel Post...................  69 52
Special books sent to Japan.............................  2 65

T o t a l ...............................•...............................................  117 69

Leaving a balance on hand o f.................... $ 42 86

Respectfully submitted,
M a r y  N . F o s t e r ,

Diocesan Correspondent
May 11, 1917.
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Girls’ Friendly Society
The Girls’ Friendly Society in Rhode Island con­

sists of 37 parochial branches with a total member­
ship of 2447.

The whole society is built up on the idea of pre­
vention and its activities are along many lines, both 
inside and outside of the parish.

While missions are part of its work, it is by no 
means its entire work, but almost every branch has 
either studied or given something to missions this 
past year. One study class has been held, and many 
lectures given upon the following topics:

St. Mary’s Orphanage; Wyoming; Spokane; Japan; 
United Offering; New Mexico; Tennessee; North 
Carolina; Alaska; Utah; Latin America.

It might quite properly be reckoned as missionary 
work; a home was found for a lame girl, and a board­
ing school education is being given to another girl.

Respectfully submitted,
M a r y  B. A n t h o n y , 

President Girls' Friendly Society 
in Rhode Island

The Educational Department
The Educational Department reports a Normal 

Class held at the Bishop McVickar House Monday 
mornings during January and February; subject: 
Latin America; seventeen parish classes in Mission 
Study during Lent; lantern slides in various parishes;
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missionary talks and meetings in others, all illus­
trative of the Church’s work in South America. Dr. 
Arthur Gray’s book, Latin America, was used for 
text book. An offering was made by one class for 
the mission at El Coto. Other small sums have 
been given for the same cause. A most enthusiastic 
meeting was held in Newport under Miss Sturges 
and Miss Crosby, when an offering of $313.00 was 
made from the United Mission Study Classes, for 
the Wuchang Hospital.

Good as the report is, it does not meet the ex­
pectation of our Board, nor will it do so, until there 
is some form of missionary education in every parish 
in Rhode Island. We believe that the Mission Study 
Class is one of the most effective means for the ad­
vancement of God’s Kingdom—because its chief 
purpose is to deepen and strengthen the spiritual 
life. And it behooves us as active, loyal Christians 
in the midst of the suffering and misery of the 
present day, to realize that the mission entrusted to 
the Church for the healing of the nations, and only 
as every member makes vital in the life of the world, 
the Church’s mission, can God’s purpose be fulfilled, 
and His peace established.

M r s . FitANK W. E m e r s o n , 
Diocesan Educational Secretary
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Charter

■¿4s passed by the General Assembly of the State of Rhode Island 
at the May session, 1900.

I hereby certify that Anne I. C. D. Ames, Anna B. 
Manchester, Delia W. Porter, Eliza A. Peckham, 
Jennie M. Clark, Euretta McVickar, Nancy A. 
Greene, Mary E. W. Arnold, Mary B. Wheeler, 
Elizabeth E. Andrews, Cornelia A. Upton, Rebecca 
P. Henshaw, Susan M. S. Crouch, Abby J. Slocum, 
Maria E. Stiness, Edith Macomb, and Elizabeth A. 
Hoppin, have filed in the office of the Secretary of 
State, according to law, their agreement to form a 
corporation under the name of The Rhode Island 
Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary to the Board of 
Missions, for the purpose of uniting the parishes of 
the diocese of Rhode Island in mission work for the 
Protestant Episcopal Church of the United States 
of America, in accordance with law, and have also 
filed the certificate of the General Treasurer, that 
they have paid into the general Treasury of the 
State the sum required by law.

C h a r l e s  P. B e n n e t t ,
Secretary of State

Eleventh day of June, 1900.
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The Rhode Island Branch 
of the

Woman’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions

With the cordial approval of the Bishop of the 
Diocese, a society has been formed which hopes to 
include all the parishes in the diocese, and asks the 
cooperation of all the clergy. It does not propose 
to change the work of any parish, but by united 
and sympathetic action to increase the interest in, 
and render more effective, the missionary work of 
the Church. It is hoped by this union that the 
smaller parishes that are able to do but little, may 
unite with the larger, or with each other, in working; 
also, that the larger parishes may learn of the needs 
of the smaller and assist them if desired.

At a meeting called by the Bishop, February 8, 
1878, the following Constitution was adopted, and 
the officers appointed.

Constitution
I. This organization shall be called the “Rhode 

Island Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary to the 
Board of Missions.”

II. Its object is to unite all the parishes in the 
diocese in the ten branches of mission work, viz. i
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Foreign, Domestic, Indian, Colored Diocesan, Junior 
Auxiliary, United Offering, Church Periodical Club, 
Educational and Girls’ Friendly.

III. The officers of this society shall be a Presi­
dent, one or more Vice-Presidents, a Secretary and 
a Corresponding Secretary, and Treasurer; also an 
Executive Committee of ten women who shall attend 
to the several branches of missionary work.

The Board shall fill all vacancies that may occur 
in the offices between the annual meetings.

IV. This society shall hold an annual meeting in 
May, for the purpose of electing officers for the en­
suing year, hearing the reports of the department 
secretaries, electing delegates to the general meeting 
of the Woman’s Auxiliary and transacting all other 
business.

The Board meeting on the third Friday in every 
month from September to June at 10:00 A. M., in the 
Bishop McVickar House, 66 Benefit Street, followed 
by a public meeting at 11:00 o’clock.

Meetings shall be held at stated intervals in differ­
ent parishes.

Special meetings may be called by the President 
or upon the request of three members.

V. It shall be the duty of the President to pre­
side at all meetings, and to have general knowledge 
of the work that is in progress. The Vice-President 
shall preside in her absence.

VI. It shall be the duty of the Recording Secre­
tary to keep a record of all meetings and an account
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of the work done by the women of the diocese, as 
reported by the department secretaries, and report 
this annually to the Secretary of the “Woman’s 
Auxiliary” in New York.

VII. It shall be the duty of the Corresponding 
Secretary to conduct all the correspondence of the 
society and send notices of all meetings.

VIII. The Treasurer shall receive and disburse 
all money sent to her for any branch of missionary 
work and for the expenses of the Society, and shall 
present a report at the annual meeting.

IX. Fifteen persons shall constitute a quorum at 
the annual meeting, and five at the Board meeting.

X. This Constitution may be altered or amended 
at any annual meeting by a two-thirds vote of the 
people present.
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THE PAROCHIAL CLERGY
OF THE

DIOCESE OF RHODE ISLAND 

October, 1917

In the Order of Their Canonical Residence in the Diocese

RT. REV. JAMES DeWOLF PERRY, S. T. D., Bishop 
Residing 10 Brown Street, Providence

REV. GEORGE L. LOCKE, D. D.
Rector of St. Michael’s Church, B r i s t o l .............................1867

REV. EMERY H. PORTER, D. D......................................... ....... 1869

REV. WILLIAM M. CHAPIN
Rector of St. John’s Church, B arrington............................ 1880

REV. HENRY BASSETT
Rector of the Church of the Epiphany, Providence . . . 1883

REV. GEORGE McCLELLAN FISKE, D. D.
Rector of St. Stephen’s Church, Providence . . . .  1885

REV. FREDERICK J. BASSETT, D. D.
Rector of the Church of the Redeemer, Providence . . . 1886

REV. ALVA E. CARPENTER
Rector of St. Peter’s Church, M a n t o n .............................1889

REV. ARTHUR M. AUCOCK, D. D.
Rector of All Saints’ Memorial Church, Providence . . . 1890

REV. CHARLES A. DENFELD
Rector of St. James’ Church, Woonsocket.............................1892

REV. JOSEPH M. HOBBS
Missionary, St. Andrew’s Church, Providence . . . .  1892

REV. WILLIAM PRESSEY
Rector of St. John’s Chapel, A sh to n ....................................1893

REV. ASAPH S. WICKS
Rector of the Church of the Good Shepherd, Pawtucket . . 1893

REV. CHARLES D. BURROWS
Rector of St. Matthew’s Church, Jamestown . . . .  1894

REV. HERBERT C. DANA
Missionary, St. Mary’s Church, East Providence . . . 1896

REV. FRANK APPLETON
Rector of Trinity Church, Pawtucket..................................... * 1897

REV. ELLERY I. WILCOX
P ro v id e n c e .................................... 1897
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REV. RICHARD H. WOFFENDEN
Missionary, St. Barnabas’ Church, Apponaug 

REV. CHARLES F. BEATTIE
Rector of St. John’s Church, Newport

REV. LEVI B. EDWARDSRector of the Church of the Transfiguration, Edgewood
REV. WALTER H. B. ALLEN

Rector of St. Peter’s Church, Narragansett Pier
REV. JAMES E. BARBOUR

Rector of the Church of the Advent, Pawtucket
REV. FREDERICK I. COLLINS

Rector of the Church of the Messiah, Providence
REV. WILLIAM WORTHINGTON

P ro v id e n c e .........................................................
REV. ALBERT M. HILLIKER

Rector of Christ Church, Lonsdale . . . .
REV. ARTHUR L. WASHBURN

Rector of St. Martin’s Church, Providence
REV. WILLIAM F. WILLIAMS

Rector of Christ Church, Westerly . . . .
REV. ERIC F. TOLLRector of Emmanuel Church, Manville
REV. EDMUND C. BENNETT,

Missionary, St. Alban’s Church, Centredale 
REV. STANLEY C. HUGHES

Rector of Trinity Church, Newport 
REV. FREDERICK W. SANFORD

Missionary, St. Andrew’s Church, Harris 
REV. ALFRED H. WHEELER

Rector of Christ Church, Providence . . . .
REV. ARTHUR N. PEASLEE

N ew p o rt...........................................
REV. CHARLES A. MEADER

Diocesan Missionary, A u b u r n .............................
REV. ADELBERT H. HARRINGTON

Rector of All Saints’ Church, Pontiac . . . .
REV. WILLIAM F. PARSONS

Rector of Church of the Ascension, Wakefield .
REV. SAMUEL M. DORRANCE

Rector of St. George’s Church, Central Falls .
REV. LEE MALTBIE DEAN

Missionary, St. Mark’s Church, Riverside .
REV. ANSON B. HOWARD , „  . / ,Assistant Minister, St. Michael’s Church, Bristol
REV. HENRY NEWMAN LAWRENCE 

Rector of St. Paul’s Church, Wickford 
REV. HERBERT JOHN PIPER

Curate, St. John’s Church, Providence 
REV. JOHN LINTON DWYER

Missionary, St. Luke’s Church, Pawtucket

1897

1898

1898

1899 

1899 

1899

1899

1900 

1903 

1903 

1906 

1906

1906

1907 

1907 

1907

1909

1910 

.1910

1911

1912 

1912

1912

1913 

1913
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REV. JOHN H. ROBINETTE
Rector of Trinity Church, Paw tuxet....................................1913

REV. LOUIS P. NISSEN
Rector of St. Mark’s Church, Warren....................................1913

REV. JOHN A. GARDNER
Missionary, Holy Trinity Church, Tiverton . . . .  1913

REV. JOHN FRANK SCOTT
Rector of St. John’s Church, Providence.............................1913

REV. JOHN E. ALMFELDT
Missionary St. Ansgarius’ Church, Providence . . . .  1913

REV. FRANK P. HARRINGTON
Missionary, St. Andrew’s-by-the-Sea, Sakonnet . . . 1914

REV. ROBERTS ALGER SEILHAMER
Assistant Minister, St. Paul’s Church, Pawtucket . . . 1914

REV. WILLIAM LESTER PHILLIPS
Curate, St. John the Evangelist’s, Newport . . . .  1915

-fe REV. WILLIAM SMITH
Missionary, St. Philip’s Church, Crompton . . . .  1915

REV. EVERETT PEPPERELL SMITH
Rector of St. Mary’s Church, South Portsmouth, and Church
of the Holy Cross, M iddletow n...........................................1915

REV. PERCIVAL GEORGE MOORE-BROWNE . . . .  1916

REV. PHILEMON F. STURGES
Rector of Grace Church, Providence....................................1916

REV. ROBERT BACHMAN, JR.
Missionary, St. Paul’s Church, Portsmouth . . . .  1916

REV. GEORGE STEVENSON PINE
Associate Diocesan Missionary, 66 Benefit Street, Providence 1917 

REV. BURDETTE LANDSDOWNE
Missionary, St. Thomas’ Church, Providence . . . .  1917

REV. CHARLES W. FORSTER
Rector of Emmanuel Church, N e w p o r t .............................1917

REV. PERCY GAMBLE KAMMERER
Assistant Minister, Grace Church, Providence . . . . 1917

REV. I. HARDING HUGHES
St. Colomba, Berkeley Memorial, Middletown . . . .  1917
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